Randolph Municipal Alliance Committee (MAC)
502 Millbrook Avenue Randolph, NJ 07869

Michael Neves, Business Administrator
Randolph Township Schools

25 School House Road

Randolph, NJ 07869

October 1, 2010
Dear Mr. Neves:

Last year the Randolph MAC funded a Middle School club, Students Against Destructive
Decisions (SADD), which was part of a national program. After communicating with Mrs.
Strowbridge and Mr. Cullis and determining the interest to continue the program at RMS, the
MAC members voted to again fund this valuable club. Therefore, the funding from the 2010
grant for the Stress Management program ($1,000) will be used to fund a facilitator stipend for
the RMS SADD club. The remainder of the stipend will be taken from the MAC’s 2011 grant. It
is my understanding from various communications with Maria Martorana that there will not be
an activity fee associated with the SADD club since this club will be fully funded by the MAC.

There is no Cash Match portion for the 2010 grant money; however, there is for the 2011 grant
money. The township has agreed to be responsible for the Cash Match portion, but we ask that
the schools agree to be responsible for the “In-Kind” match as indicated below. Please note that
the In-Kind match is satisfied by use of school classrooms, materials, personnel, visual aids, etc.,
and not by payment of money. As always, the club must continue to meet in 2011 to qualify for
reimbursement through the MAC funding.

Amount Township  Total Amt. In-Kind
NAME OF PROGRAM from Grant Cash Match You Receive Match

Students Against Destructive

Decisions (SADD at RMS)

Partial facilitator stipend (‘10)  $ 1,000.00 - $1,000.00 $ 750.00
Partial facilitator stipend ("11) $ 220.00 $55.00 $ 275.00 $ 165.00
TOTALS $1,220.00 $55.00 $1,275.00 $ 915.00
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Please review the funding request and present it for approval to the Board of Education at its
next meeting. If this program is not approved at the Board of Education meeting, the MAC
reserves the right to withdraw the program funding. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please contact me at (973) 659-9772 or e-mail me at
oneillim@optonline.net.

Sincerely,

Janet Pollio
Administrative Coordinator
Randolph Municipal Alliance Committee

Copy K. Garnett, N. Ludwig, M. Soccio, M. Emmel
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